MATT J. WEIR

163 Milton Street Apt. 3W Brooklyn, NY 11222 - (717) 645-5216 - mattjweir@gmail.com

Skills Summary

I'm a freelance creative producer and jack-of-all-production with 17 years of experience freelancing in the entertainment/tv/film production industry. Some of my clients include MTV, Comedy Central, AT&T, Bristol Myers-Squibb, Bunnyears.com, Digitas Health and World Wrestling Entertainment.

My specialties include the comedy and horror genres, from writing material to directing/producing and shooting content to producing props and special effects.

Proficient in Microsoft Office, Final Draft, Procreate, DaVinci, Adobe Photoshop, Premiere, After Effects, Final Cut Pro, Audacity and Reaper.

Experience

The Last Drive-In With Joe Bob Briggs/Shudder

Art/Prop Production, Prop/Set Design - August 2021 – July 2023

I build sets and ghoulish props for the long running Late Night Horror Host Joe Bob Briggs.

3Beep

Writer/Script Adaptation, January 2018 – June 2020

I adapt and write foreign children's cartoons for an English speaking audience.

WWE (World Wrestling Entertainment)

Writer/Producer, August 2016 – April 2018

I worked with talent and the company CEO to write storylines, promos and backstage segments to be included in over 10 to 15 hours of live tv every week for each of the WWE's branded shows. Was responsible for all big Pay-Per-View scripts.

Shakespeare's Shitstorm (Troma Films)

Consulting Writer, November 2017 – February 2018

I consulted and wrote on Troma Entertainment's owner Lloyd Kaufman's next feature film.

The Edge and Christian Show that Totally Reeks of Awesomeness (WWE Network)

Sketch Writer, June 2016

I wrote numerous comedic sketches and bits based on existing WWE characters.

"Joking Off" Season 2 (MTV)

Joke Writer/Creative Consultant/Scriptwriter, April 2016 – June 2016

I wrote the shooting scripts for each of the 22 episodes which involved writing jokes and setups for the host. As a creative consultant I wrote and punched up jokes for the comedic talent on the show.

"Bugging Out" (MTV International)

Writer/Producer/Actor/Voiceover, November 2015 - April 2016

I wrote, produced, acted and provided voice over characters for this international prank show.

Blast

Director/Producer/Actor

I co-directed and played the character "Brayden" in this award winning low-budget action-comedy inspired by the movie "Drive". As a producer oversaw the entire filmmaking process from idea to final stages. Also did some camera work throughout.

Super Late Morning Show with the Lucas Brothers

Writer/Producer/Actor, November 2012 – February 2013

I wrote sketches and acted in bits for the twin stand up duo.

Guyism Speed Round

Writer/Director/Producer/Shooter, June 2013 – March 2014

I wrote monologue jokes and woman-on-the-street bits for the host as well as shooting and producing these segments.

Bearhand Productions

Tv/Industrial Video Production, February 2008 – March 2020

Jack of All Production working under and alongside the Bearhand Productions owner.

Education

History (Middle Eastern History) and Creative Writing B.A.

West Chester University of PA

www.mattjweir.com